Reference 1 Name

Charles Blair, MD.

Reference 1 Address

Reference 1 Telephone

Reference 1 Occupation

Retired MD, USAF.

Reference 2 Name

Steve Biddle

Reference 2 Address

Russell Dahlquist Page 1 of 3

Reference 2 Occupation

Supervisor, SB City Parks and Recreation

If you are now, or have ever been employed by the County of Santa Barbara, please list the department in which you worked, your title, and the dates you were employed.

N/A

Interests & Experiences

Please explain why you are interested in serving, and what experience you bring to the Committee. Attach additional documentation as necessary.

My interest in serving has much to do with my wanting to become more involved with local government, being of service and doing and learning new things.

Resume202107061259.pdf

Upload a Resume

Demographics

Ethnicity

✓ Other

Gender

Male

Date of Birth

Education Completed:

50 Semester units of College.

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I agree that upon submission of this application all information provided is a matter of public record, and is subject to disclosure.

✓ I Agree *

Russell Dahlquist Page 2 of 3

Russell Dahlquist Page 3 of 3

Russell Dahlquist

Phone: (818) 326-8582 Email: garuda61@protonmail.com

Objective

My goal is to find a great job with a good employer where I can put my knowlege skills and abilities to good work. I enjoy being able to innovate and think on my feet when necessary and figuring out how to make the hard jobs easier with all considerations factored in; Safety, quality and productivity.

Ability Summary

Inspect work progress, equipment, or construction sites to verify safety or to ensure that specifications are met.

Read specifications, such as blueprints, to determine construction requirements or to plan procedures. Supervise, coordinate, or schedule the activities of construction or extractive workers.

Estimate material or worker requirements to complete jobs.

Record information, such as personnel, production, or operational data on specified forms or reports.

Employment History

04/1988 - 04/2020 Lead Construction Tech (crew leader)

Southern California Gas Company, Los Angeles, CA

Supervised crew of 1 to 5 people. Operated backhoes, loaders, cranes, jackhammers, tampers, rockdrills, compressed air and many other various tools, combustible gas scopes, measuring and sensing devices.

Responsible for public Safety, job site and employee safety, quality, and production. Read construction sketches, prints/maps, measurements, etc. for underground utilities, property lines, etc. and completed "as built" construction sketches Installed, maintained, inspected, operated and repaired underground and above ground gas pipelines on public and private property. Measured and documented locations of installed underground facilities.

Investigated and repaired gas line leaks and damages in/on Company distribution pipelines.

Followed all Cal-OSHA, DOT and other regulatory safety and policy guidelines. Adhered to all safety procedures regarding vault and confined space entry and low oxygen situations.

Locate and mark underground gas facilities, job observation of excavation activity near gas lines, prepare and document damage reports.

Operate and repair gas distribution system valves. Operate pressure control and tapping equipment.

Performed gas welding and plastic fusing on distribution mains, services and meter set assemblies.

Built small, medium and large gas meter and regulator set assemblies operating at low and medium pressures up to 60 PSI.

Document all work and prepare timesheets for self and crew members on the job.

Procure all necessary material, personel and equipment for various jobs.

Set up and maintain all traffic control, barricades, flashing arrow boards, cones, flagmen, etc. on roadways and State highways.

Identify, investigate and resolve abnormal operating conditions. Identify and respond appropriately to haz mat situations, spills, etc.

Installed and maintained cathodic protection stations, and utilized corrosion control methods on steel facilities.

Handled and attempted resolution of customer inquiries, complaints or requests within area of responsibility or directed them appropriately.

Coordinated work, cooperated and communiated with other utilities, cities, municipalities, agencies, police and fire departments, etc. as necessary.

Assured proper, safe excavation, shoring (if required), backfilling, compaction and various other backfilling material... sand, slurry, gravel, etc. and paving repair, cuts, quantity, etc.

Utilized low oxygen fresh air and SCBA equipment, tethers, ropes and Nomex coveralls during potential flash fire situations. Utilized firefighting equpment and main/service pinching, stopping devices.

Member of various safety committees.

04/1980 - 04/1986 Operations Specialist (OS2)

U.S. Navy, USS Constellation, CA

Active duty Operations Specialist assigned to the aircrasft carrier USS Constellation CV-64. Enisted 04/04/1980 - 04/04/1984.

Active reserve Operations Specialist assigned to Mobile Diving Salvage Unit One Det. 522, Seattle WA. 04/1985 - 04/1986.

Honorable Dischared as E5 / OS2

Operations Specialists (OS) advise on shipboard warfare operations and navigation; maintain Combat Information Center (CIC)/Combat Direction Center (CDC) displays and provide strategic plotting for warfare areas, weapons control and navigation; operate surveillance radars, identification equipment, communications equipment, and associated Command and Control equipment; interpret and evaluate radar presentations and tactical situations and make recommendations to senior leadership; apply current procedures and doctrine to CIC/CDC operations as specified by Joint/Allied/U.S. Navy publications and instructions; and display and disseminate tactical information during Surface Warfare (SUW), Air Warfare (AW), Submarine Warfare (USW), Amphibious Warfare (AMW), Mine Warfare (MIW), Littoral Warfare (LW), Naval Surface Fire Support (NSFS), and Search and Rescue (SAR) operations. For more detailed information, see the Rating Information Card. There are 3 credentials closely related to the tasks performed in this Rating that may be attainable as soon as Class "A" technical school has been completed. Sailors can take advantage of these credentialing opportunities shortly following their initial training. Select "

OS JOBS

- OS Combat Air Controller
- OS Electronic Systems Operator
- OS Navigation And Plotting Specialist
- OS Operations Administrator
- OS Warfare Operator

10/1984 - 10/1985 **Base Security**

DOD Puget Sound Naval Shipyard, Bremerton, WA

Worked for the Dept. of Defense, Puget Sound Naval Shipyard in Bremerton, WA. in base security. Attended a one month Police/Guard training academy

- Lock doors and gates of entrances and exits to secure buildings.
- Answer alarms and investigate disturbances.
- Monitor and authorize entrance and departure of employees, visitors, and other persons to guard against theft and maintain security of premises.
- Write reports of daily activities and irregularities, such as equipment or property damage, theft, presence of unauthorized persons, or unusual occurrences.
- Patrol industrial or commercial premises to prevent and detect signs of intrusion and ensure security of doors, windows, and gates.
- Call police or fire departments in cases of emergency, such as fire or presence of unauthorized persons.
- Respond to medical emergencies by administering basic first aid or by obtaining assistance from paramedics.
- Circulate among visitors, patrons, or employees to preserve order and protect

- property.
- Warn persons of rule infractions or violations, and apprehend or evict violators from premises, using force when necessary.
- Answer telephone calls to take messages, answer questions, and provide information during non-business hours or when switchboard is closed.
- Operate detecting devices to screen individuals and prevent passage of prohibited articles into restricted areas.
- Inspect and adjust security systems, equipment, or machinery to ensure operational use and to detect evidence of tampering.
- Escort or drive motor vehicle to transport individuals to specified locations or to provide personal protection.
- Monitor and adjust controls that

Education History

General Education

3 Years at College or a Technical or Vocational School

Glendale Community College, Glendale, CA

45 Semester units completed at Glendale Community College, CA. Honors.

Various technical / vocational schools with Southern California Gas Company and US Navy

Occupational Licenses, Certificates and Training

04/2003	Crew Leader Southern California Gas Company
02/2003	Acetylene Welding Southern California Gas Company
04/2000	Energy Tech. Residential Southern California Gas Company
06/1995 - 06/2005	Ham Radio Technician Federal Communications Commission
11/1993	Field Service Representative Southern California Gas Company
04/1993 - 04/1994	Emergency Medical Tech. 1A Kern County
09/1992	Field Mechanic Southern California Gas Company
04/1992	Leak Survey Southern California Gas Company
06/1989	Crew Assistant Southern California Gas Company
10/1988	Customer Service/Contact Representative Southern California Gas Company
04/1988	Meter Reader Southern Calif. Gas Company
08/1983	Naval Tactical Data Systems Track Superv U.S. Navy
10/1982	Combat Information Center Watch Supervis U.S. Navy
04/1981	Naval Tactical Data System CV Data Input U.S. Navy
04/1981	Naval Tactical Data System Common Core U.S. Navy

10/1980 "Secret" Classification

U.S. Navy

09/1980 Operations Specialist "A" School

U.S. Navy, Fleet Combat Training Center Atlantic.

Honors and Activities

Honor roll at Glendale Community College, CA

Detailed References

jorge gonzalez , Construction Inspector

Southern California Gas Company 1919 State College Blvd Anaheim, CA 92806 jorgex3m@yahoo.com 3237156346

Joe Hussion, Cathodic Protection Specialist

Southern California Gas Company 13100 W. 14th Ave Blythe,, CA 92225 jhussion@socalgas.com 8187443237

Frank Grosso

retired 13345 Sea Gull Dr Victorville, CA 92395 fkgrosso@att.net 8183717552